#### **Angmering Parish Council**

The Corner House
The Square
Angmering
West Sussex, BN16 4EA





Established 1894

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY, LEISURE, ENVIRONMENT AND WELLBEING COMMITTEE HELD IN THE KING SUTIE AT ANGMERING VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY 20 DECEMBER 2023.

Present: Alison Reigate (Chair), Alan Evans, Norma Harris, Carey Bennett and Nikki

**Hamilton-Street** 

In attendance: Tracy Lees (Committee Clerk)

Acronym: Angmering In Bloom: AIB, Angmering Parish Office: APC, West Sussex County

Council: WSCC, Arun District Council: ADC

AGENDA MINUTE ACTION ITEM NO. FOR

#### 1. 23/080 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received and approved for Cllrs. Matthew Want and Paul Bicknell

## 2. 23/081 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA.

None.

#### 3. 23/082 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of the minutes of the meeting of the committee from **Wednesday 29 November 2023** were agreed and signed by the Chair.

#### 4. 23/083 ANGMERING IN BLOOM (AIB)

No one from AIB was present and no report had been sent in.

Cllr. Hamilton-Street commented that AIB had planted in the region of 400+ bulbs around the trees on the new area opposite the Blue Star roundabout.

A thank you was given to AIB for all the work they have done this year.

#### 5. 23/084 PUBLIC CONSULTATION

No members of the public were present and no questions had been sent in.

Cllr. Hamilton-Street spoke regarding a letter that had been received from the Mayor of Ouistreham explaining their plans for the 40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of D-Day next year. An invitation was also extended to attend their celebrations.

It was suggested that contact should be made with the Twinning Associations to see what plans they had for D-Day and offer help to advertise.

Another suggestion was to commission a commemorative picture by a local artist or photographer to send to Ouistreham along with any images that could be found of soldiers leaving and returning from the war from Angmering. All agreed that this was a lovely idea.

<u>Action</u>: Cllr. Hamilton-Street will talk to the local Angmering Historian to see what images could be obtained.

NHS

Other neighbouring parish celebrations were discussed and comment was made that maybe the Angmering South Downs Rotary Club might be able to do something and APC might be able to help fund it.

<u>Action</u>: The Chair will speak to the Community Networking Group to see what is being planned and report back.

## 6. 23/085 THE COMMITTEE CLERK'S REPORT ON ANY MATTERS NOT INCLUDED ON THIS AGENDA

There was nothing new to report.

The Play Park Strategy and Priority Matrix has been added to the next agenda.

Regarding the item relating to AIB the Chair will continue to try and speak with them and the item relating to bike marking has been started but APC are still waiting to hear back re next steps.

#### 7. 23/086 COMMUNITY EVENTS

An update was given on the following events:

#### Angmering @ Christmas - Friday 1 December.

A discussion took place on how the event had gone with some very positive feedback being given. Residents had even taken the time to come into the office to thank APC for putting on the event. Cllr. Evans said it was a credit to everyone involved.

**CPR & De-Fib Course** – Wednesday 6 December. Six members of the public attended. While not a large number in attendance it was felt it was well worth doing. The next course will be on Wednesday 20 March followed by Summer and Winter themed courses later in the year.

All courses will be free to attend and will take place at St Margaret's Church Hall.

Cllr. Evans suggested information was shared about how many have attended these courses and share as part of the advertising for these events.

#### Preloved Clothes Sale – Saturday 20 April

The event will again take place at Angmering Community Centre. This sale will also allow children's clothes to be sold.

The Committee Clerk also advised that she was looking into the possibility of a combined BMX, Scooter and Skate Jam event at Mayflower Park in May.

#### 8. 23/087 MAYFLOWER PARK WORKING GROUP

Cllr. Hamilton-Street reported that the Clerk was in the process of contacting all interested parties to arrange a meeting in January 2024 in order to look at moving this project forward.

#### 9. 23/088 ANGMERING CHRISTMAS POUND

The Clerk had approached McCarthy Stone re taking part in this initiative and they had come back to state that they would like to propose to release £2,000 of the £30,000 already offered to the Parish towards facilities for the village to support this initiative. The remaining balance of the contribution would then be paid upon implementation of the development.

A discussion then took place around if delivering this initiative was feasible due to the time and effort that would be involved. After discussion it was decided that it was not going to be possible as the current plan was not viable.

Cllr. Hamilton-Street suggested not to take this forward any further until the £30,000.00 had been received but to ask the Clerk to ear mark £2,000.00 to support local business later in the year, initiative yet to be decided.

Action: The Clerk to find out when the £30,000.00 will be paid and feedback

Clerk

#### 10. 23/089 ANNUAL BUSINESS PLAN

Cllr. Evans reported on the changes being made to Terracycling and the ideas he and the office team had come up with to keep the initiative going. He also reported on other recycling opportunities such as coffee pod recycling.

The Chair reported that the Community Networking Group was starting to work well and that Jason from Arun and Chichester Food Partnership was making a positive difference at the Honey Lane Allotments.

#### 11. 23/090 MATTERS REQUIRING CONSIDERATION AT FUTURE MEETINGS OF:

1) This Committee

to the committee when known.

Monitor any concerns heard relating to Sparkles food parcels no longer being offered and report back at the next meeting.

<u>Action</u>: A leaflet to be produced giving advice on where to get support if needed.

APC Office

2) Full Council. None.

#### **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The Committee's next meeting will be held on **Thursday 28 March 2024** at **19:30** to be held in the King Suite at Angmering Village Hall.

The meeting concluded at 20.18.

	Date
Chairman	

<u>Please note</u>: The supporting papers referred to in these minutes can be found on the Angmering Parish Council website, along with the meeting agenda or copies can be requested from the Clerk.



#### ANGMERING IN BLOOM ASSOCIATION

#### REPORT FOR PC CLEW MEETING MARCH 2024

#### **Recent activities**

Since the start of the year, when the weather has allowed, we have undertaken our Wednesday morning maintenance sessions.

#### In the Village we have:

- Cut back and cleared dead foliage from Pooks Cottage revealing previously planted spring bulbs
- Weeded and planted spring bedding at St Wifrids School front bed
- Edged and weeded the High Street bed
- Weeded and planted spring bedding at the Beehive bed
- Planted spring bedding in the 4 planters next to the stone seats
- Removed brambles and ivy from the beds in St Nicolas garden, which Roy then disposed of for us
- Planted donated snowdrops on the corner of The Thatchway

#### At the Community Centre we have:

- Weeded and trimmed the Moon bed
- Planted spring bedding in the rainbow planters and new long planter
- Weeded the car park entrance revealing previously planted spring bulbs
- Weeded and cut back the Cala roundabout.

The work undertaken by APC on the entrance to the Village, on the corner of Station Road and the A259, has been completed. The daffodils in the triangle bed are giving a cheerful colourful display. Issues have arisen with weeds, particularly thistles, growing through the hard surface and in the triangle bed. APC have contacted Grasstex who have weeded the area and will be wackering the hard area again. We have concerns with the thistles appearing so quickly in the triangle bed so will not plant anything further until this issue has been resolved.

#### **Future activities**

We have been looking at somewhere in the Village to put a large Information board of old photos of Angmering. We have been unable to find anywhere suitable at this time but thought, as an interim, perhaps the Noticeboard outside APC could be used for this purpose. This would also allow more variety of photos to be displayed and for them to be changed regularly. If APC are agreeable to this idea we will approach Neil Rogers-Davies to discuss this.

As part of our fundraising activities, we will be holding our annual Plat Sale and Coffee morning in the Village Hall on Saturday 11<sup>th</sup> May from 10-12 noon, free admission.

We are having our AGM on Wednesday 29<sup>th</sup> May from 11-12 noon at the Spotted Cow.

We are pleased that two new Angmering residents, Nick Clubby and Barbara Gaj, have joined us.

Date	Agenda	Minute	Title	Action Required	Action to be taken	Comments & Next steps	Delegated	Completed
	No:	No:					To	Date
28.09.22	11	22/072	Potential Village Sculpture	Contact to be made with the Sculptor to fully understand the costs		Once infrrmation known bring back to this committee for further	AR	
				involved and then approach the roundabout sponsors to gage their		discussion.		
				interest.				
29.11.23	4	23/070	AIB	Ask AIB what is planted either side of the QE2 flower bed.	Could wild flower sways be planted there?	To speak with AIB to see if this is possible	AR	19.03.24
29.11.23	10	23/076	Event Guide for 2024	Can APC learn how to do Bike Marking?	Contact the team that did the last event and ask if this	Email sent, awaiting reply	CJ	26.02.24
					would be possible if they are unable to committee to	Angmering now has a new PCSO who will be able to atend events		İ
					another event	and undertake bike marking		
20.12.23	5	23/084	D-Day Celebrations	Cllr. Hamilton-Street will talk to the local Angmering Historian to see			NHS	19.02.24
				what images could be obtained.				
20.12.23	5	23/084	D-Day Celebrations	The Chair will speak to the Community Networking Group to see what is		After asking the question nothing has been received	AR	19.02.24
				being planned and report back.				İ
20.12.23	9	23/088	Angmering Christmas Pound	The Clerk to find out when the £30,000.00 will be paid and feedback to	Email McCarthy Stone to ask the question	Confirmation received on 03.02.24 and relaided to Cllrs. It is	KH	03.01.24
				the committee when known.		anticipated that this will take place around April 2024.		
20.12.23	11	23/090	For consideration at future	A leaflet to be produced giving advice on where to get support if needed.	Design a leaflet including all up to date and relevant in	Leaflet will be taken to the next CLEW meeting on 28.03.24	TL & CJ	27.02.24
			meeting		formation			

#### KEY

#### Proposal for holding a Family Fun Day at Mayflower Park on 31/8/24

#### **Background**

Hey Amigo Event Management LTD is an offshoot of Hey Amigo LTD and is intended to differentiate the business into two separate entities. Hey Amigo LTD is now purely for the Event Catering side and the new company, Hey Amigo Event management LTD, will now be solely focussed on Event Management.

Michael and Jennifer Browning are directors of both companies and have been involved in the Entertainment and Event industry since 1998. Both of us have many years in all aspects of this industry and more recently in assisting with the Management of the below Events.

#### **Bognor Regis Carnival**

Jennifer has been solely responsible for the Planning, Layout, Sourcing, Event Day Management and Sanitary responsibilities for the main event field for the last 10 years and remains in post. Michael has been responsible for the Health and Safety side of the Event Field for 7 years, with last year being his last due to the demands of Hey Amigo LTD. These duties included being responsible for all Risk Assessments, checking all sub contractor documents for legal compliance, the Event Management plan, traffic management, and on the day, being the Health and Safety compliance officer. Also assisting with the health and safety of the parade.

#### **Meadowfest**

Meadowfest is a new venture for 2024 and will be held at the Aldingbourne Community Field. Michael's duties are sourcing the on site catering ensuring legal compliance and the Health and Safety advisor for the whole event. Jennifer is responsible for stage hire, management and the entertainment acts. Michael And Jennifer are part of an experienced team and all other event duties are split between the other members of that team.

#### **Stay Wild Festival**

Last Year Hey Amigo LTD were contacted by the management of the festival in Hampshire just 6 weeks prior to the event, starting as consultants. There was nothing planned within the festival at this time. Hey Amigo LTD were able to arrange a music stage, acts to perform on the stage (all who performed free of charge), event shelters, activities, catering, security and medical cover, the event management plan, stall holders and the on site day to day management of the event, both on the days leading up to and following the event. We ensured that the beautiful location, which is on the South Downs Way, was returned in the condition that it was found in. Last year the festival broke even for the first time in its 7 year history, prior to that it had made a loss. Hey Amigo Event Management will continue this in 2024.

#### **Bognor Regis Dubfest**

Another new event for 2024, this festival is a fundraiser for St Wilfrids Hospice and we have been asked to advise in all aspects of this small weekend event. Hey Amigo Event Management has offered to do this free of charge (the same as with the Bognor Regis Carnival), as it is for charity. We believe in giving back to the community that supports our businesses at other events.

#### **Outline of Proposal**

Following discussions on another matter with the Parish Councils Office Manager Tracy, where we were assisting her with Vendors for an event date that we are unfortunately already booked out for (we were put forward by East Preston Parish Council who we have an excellent relationship with), it was noted that there is an opportunity to bring the community within Angmering together. Following a visit to Mayflower Park, which we think is an excellent location and resource to the village, we had a meeting in the Parish Council Office with your staff and suggested the idea of a community fun day, something similar but not quite the same as the Littlehampton Town Show which we have attended many times.

Our idea is that the festival would be family orientated and free to enter. We have taken into account its location and proximity to the nearby dwellings, in particular those on the main vehicle access road. With this in mind we propose an event start time of 10am and all entertainment would be curtailed by 8pm, with all traffic from the site and barriers back in place by 10pm on the day. We feel that although there would be some disturbance to local residents, it would be limited as much as possible. In line with this we have already spoken to your staff and understand that you would have no objection to us placing no parking cones on the access road on the opposite side to the houses. This would restrict any traffic to the site to only those accessing the event field itself. There will also be a sign placed at the entrance to the road stating 'no parking, local residents' access only'. There would be no event parking, this is to alleviate any access issues for local residents. We would encourage locals to walk to the site in the effort to help with the climate change issue. We would also advertise this event further out and will clearly state that there is no parking onsite, but that there are excellent public transport links for the area which they should all use as an alternative. We will engage in writing to all of the local dwellings to inform them of our plans for the day and will attempt to speak to the residents of Mayflower Way in person prior to the event to assure them that we will be doing everything possible to minimise disruption to them and to discuss the measures that we have set out.

The event field itself will have a focal point of a music stage in the Southeast Corner and will be facing Northwest. This will direct the sound from the stage more towards the village centre and away from the immediate dwellings. Although the music will be amplified, it will only be loud enough to be heard within the area of the event itself. Just enough to be heard over any background noise, we have no intention of being like a rock concert I assure you.

We would look to source local musicians and some acts that are already known to us, with a variation of genres to please all attendees. We will be contacting the local school to see if they have any budding musicians that would like a platform to promote themselves. We like to give local talent a voice, it can be very rewarding for us and always support who we can.

The rest of the event area would contain some small children's funfair rides and possibly a few inflatables. We use our own trusted supplier.

In order to make the event free to enter, we will be charging the public for the funfair rides and inflatables, but they will be affordable to all. We will also bring in stall holders, a mix of businesses and crafters, as well as charities and community groups in Angmering Village. We will give them priority over business from outside selling similar products. As this year is the first, and attendance is relatively unknown, we will keep the pitch fees low. We will have a limited number of free stall places available and we will allocate these as we think appropriate on a case-by-case basis. After a certain time frame, we will open applications to non-local businesses and crafters, but will emphasis diversity. We will not have 2 stall holders selling the same product at the event, it is our policy.

We will have a bar on site. This will be supplied by the same company as the stage (a community interest company that we use at other events) and they will apply to the local authority for a licence for the entertainment and alcohol combined. We are aware of a couple of breweries in the area, and also a Gin distillery. We will approach them to see if they would like a stand to promote themselves at a favourable rate. The reason for the bar and stage combined is for simplicity and more streamlined legal compliance.

On site food would be supplied through our own quality contacts. We will not be having the usual low quality burger vans, we are intending to bring high quality vendors who we know personally and can keep their prices at an affordable level for all. We estimate that we would have 3 food vendors who would serve different cuisines, and can offer both meat, vegetarian and vegan options. We would have our own Coffee unit there as well especially as we only use Coffee beans specifically roasted for us by Kendricks of Ferring, supporting a local business.

On the security side, we would have staff on the main vehicle access at all times and the bollards will be locked in place when the access is not required. We do not want any unwanted visitors shall we say. All Security, Marshalling and Medical needs would be covered by Kismet, whom we have used on the Bognor Carnival, or if they are unavailable we would use MS services, the owner is a personal friend and we have known each other for many years. I know that the Parish Council have used them previously.

As a commercial company we are looking towards longevity of the event and in the first year we will not expect to make any profit from it at all. If funds allow, we would like to bring Nick Cook in to provide circus workshops free of charge for the children and also a trusted friend to run free arts and crafts for the children. We will have to keep pitch fees at a low level due to the fact that we have no indication or benchmark for attendance levels. We want stall holders to make money and for them to come back the following year, so we have to price things to encourage them to take a certain amount of risk. We would appreciate it if the

Parish Council could look at this sensitively and in kind when deciding the appropriate hire fee. We feel that the site has a huge potential to bring the community together in a relaxed and fun manner. We would also like to have a 'wash up meeting' with the Parish Council after the event where we can all discuss the pros and cons of the day. Although we are organising the event it is really for the community, it is your event and we will happily listen to all suggestions. We are happy to contribute, to your benefit, our vast experience in the industry.

To alleviate any fears on the site itself, we carry Event Insurance of £10 million. A copy will be given to the Parish Council prior to the event. We don't just rely on that, we treat each of our event grounds as if it were our own and always leave as we find. It is not unknown for us to return to the site the following morning to check that we haven't missed that little bit of rubbish that has been blown in from the hedgerow as we would rather that than have our reputation tarnished. The condition of the site is also another reason for not allowing public parking on the site. It can take only a few minutes of rain to turn a beautiful park into a terrible mess, and from a safety point of view it is much easier to control traffic if it is confined to the event area alone. We will have a rule of no vehicle movements between 9am and 8pm, with a correctly trained Marshall controlling it.

Our ethos is about bringing the community together. To enjoy a great family day out, on what might be on an underused area, that has a huge potential within the village.

Apologies if the above is a bit long winded, but we want to cover all information and answer as many concerns as possible in one document, if you have any questions, we would be happy to answer them.

Lastly, we would like to call the event Mayflower Fest.

Thank you for your consideration

Michael and Jennifer

Hey Amigo Event Management LTD.



#### **Angmering Parish Council**

The Corner House
The Square
Angmering
West Sussex BN16 4EA

Telephone/Answerphone 01903 772124 E-mail: admin@angmering-pc.gov.uk Website: www.angmeringparishcouncil.gov.uk

# SUPPORTING PAPER ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL MEETING THURSDAY 28 MARCH 2024

#### **ITEM 8: BMX/SKATE JAM MASH UP EVENT**

The Committee Clerk has explored the idea of creating an event that would bring both BMX Riders, Skate Boarders and Scooter Riders together. Upon reaching out to previous suppliers of these events it was agreed that the event proposed below would work well and would showcase what facilities were available on a daily basis.

The following event has been designed to engage as many people as possible:

**The BMX organiser** has taken over running these event from Steve Jenks who we have used in the past. He has worked with Steve many times running these events in Angmering.

He will provide the following:

- 2 x BMX Freestyle Riders
- 4 x BMX race riders

The above riders will give displays on either the BMX track or skate bowl with demo times to be confirmed. They will all be competing at a National standard, so skill level will be very high.

As well as the displays, competitions will also be held in the different styles, with competitors receiving trophies for the top 3 and medals for all others.

I will provide a full PA system with DJ and commentator.

Competitor registration will be handled on the day by their admin team.

All displays/competitions will be fully risk assessed and insured through British Cycling.

#### **Board AF** who have run the last few Skate Jams will provide the following:

Cover all skateboarding aspects with coaching tips and workshop, Providing a shop and also cohosting judging of the jam and providing prizes for the competitions

#### **OUTLINE OF THE EVENT ON THE DAY**

#### 11.00 - 11.30 Registration & Marshalled free ride

Anyone wishing to take part on the track and bowl, must register their name and age at the registration area which will be track side. All participants will take part in their own age groups and have adequate clothing for example long sleeved tops, trousers or jeans, gloves and helmet.

#### 11:00 - 11:45 Demo time. (Track)

The Gosport BMX club race team will show their skills on how to ride a BMX track.

#### 11:45 - 12:00 Demo time (Bowl)

Skaters/scooter riders & freestyle BMX show their skills in the bowl.

#### 12.00 – 13:00 Marshalled practice for all participants on track and bowl.

Participants get a chance to practice their skills. There will be a short safety talk to all competitors.

#### 13:00 - 14:00 Skate/Scooter/Freestyle workshop

Board AF to provide workshop/coaching using small kickers, rail and bowl for beginners. BMX freestyle riders can help.

#### 13:00 - 14:00 Track coaching session

Gosport BMX coaches and riders will coach riders through all aspects of riding a track.

#### 14:00 – 14:45 Track sprint comp starts (12+ under & 13+ age groups, male & female classes)

All riders to assemble at the back of start hill with their safety gear. Fastest lap times wins.

#### 14:45 - 15:30 Mixed Jam in the bowl

Board AF to run a mixed jam with Skate boards, Scooters and Freestyle BMX. Prizes for best trick/run in each category

#### 15:45 - 16:00 Prize giving

If we can agree trophies/prizes for all comps beforehand, I can get trophies ordered.

#### **ADDITIONAL ITEMS**

A Boxing Gym has been approached to ask if they could attend on the day to explain what they do and possibly give the option to have a go.

Giant inflatable or a Soft Play Area – this will be chargeable.

First Aid Tent plus Toilets will be available throughout the day.

APC Gazebos (Large and Medium size) to create an area to sit under, hopefully to shade from the sun and not the rain!

We have offered the chance to the Lavina Norfolk Centre to have a stand and be part of the event.

#### Food & Drink Items:

- Burgers and Fries
- Hot and cold drinks
- Doughnut stand
- Ice cream van
- Sweets and Candy Floss

#### **COST AND BUDGET**

#### **Breakdown of costs**

- 1. BMX Organiser will cost £2,500 (no VAT as they are not VAT registered)
- 2. Board AF will cost £350 (they normally charge £850 if they were doing the event on their own)
- 3. Frist Aid will cost £160
- 4. Toilets will cost £340
- 5. Advertising poster approx. £20

Total cost based on the above is £3,370.

The budget for this year's Skate Jam is £2,566, therefore there will be a shortfall of £804 however there is £404 in EMR for the Skate Jam meaning £400 would need to be found.

As a suggestion this could come from monies left over from the Kings Coronation pot currently totalling £1,900

Finally we would need to undertake maintenance to both the BMX track and Skate Bowl but there is a separate budget for both of these areas so we do not need to allow for this in the above costs for this event. The BMX provider will visit the site to access any works required prior to the event.

**Decision Needed:** To confirm that councillors are happy for this event to take place and allocate the money required to host the event as detailed above.



#### **Angmering Parish Council**

The Corner House
The Square
Angmering
West Sussex BN16 4EA

Telephone/Answerphone 01903 772124 E-mail: admin@angmering-pc.gov.uk Website: www.angmeringparishcouncil.gov.uk

#### SUPPORTING PAPER

# ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL MEETING THURSDAY 28 MARCH 2024

#### **ITEM 11: 2025 CALENDAR**

The Committee Clerk has explored the idea of creating a Charity Calendar for 2025.

Angmering residents would be asked to submit pictures from around Angmering, snapshots of village life from frosty mornings to community gatherings basically pictures that they are proud of and want to share. We would encourage pictures that cover all seasons and demonstrate the beauty and picturesque nature of the Parish and its surrounding areas.

There would be no age limit and the chosen 12 pictures plus cover picture would be acknowledged with their name printed on each picture.

The closing date for submission will be mid-August 2024 and we would aim to start selling the calendars at Angmering Revealed and if any left via the office and at Angmering @ Christmas.

A list of suggested rules (listed below) would be put in place so all contributors are clear on how their images would be used as well as guidelines to follow when submitting their entries.

Each calendar would be sold for £5.00 with all proceeds going towards the APC Charity of the Year.

While we don't propose to offer a prize for best picture, we would want to give all 13 contributors a free copy of the calendar. However a prize/s could be considered.

#### **COST TO PRODUCE**

#### Breakdown of costs

 Designer costs, i.e. layout £100 approx. • Printing costs, costs vary depending on quantity

50 copies ... £163.00 100 copies ... £295.00 200 copies ... £476.00 300 copies ... £745.00 400 copies ... £950.00 500 copies ... £1,115.00

Total cost based on 500 copies £1,215.00

This is the type of calendar that could be produced based on the above cost. The size is A4.



#### **Sponsorship**

We will also be looking for a potential sponsor to help with the production costs. We envisage a logo and acknowledgement on the back cover of the calendar.

**Decision Needed:** To decide if APC would like to run this competition and if yes how many copies should be produced.

#### Suggested Rules, T&Cs

- All entries to be received by Friday 16 August 2024.
- Only digital entries can be accepted. Images to be emailed to <a href="mailto:admin@angmering-pc.gov.uk">admin@angmering-pc.gov.uk</a>
- High resolution jpg images only maximum size to be decided.
- Photos must be submitted in landscape orientation and will be cropped to A4 size.
- We cannot accept photos with logos, signatures or text.
- The location of the photo, your name, email and phone number needs to be included with your entry.

- All entries must be your own work.
- Entries will appear on social media so you must have gained permission from any people who are in the photographs and/or parent/guardian permission if any of the subjects are children.
- Children are welcome to enter with guardian's permission and should be submitted from a parent or guardian's email address.
- Maximum of 3 entries per person.
- Angmering Parish Council will select their favourite 13 entries (one to go on the front cover) and these will be featured in the calendar. The photographer's name will appear alongside the photo.
- The calendar will be available for sale at Angmering Revealed on Saturday 21 September 2024 with any copies not sold available to buy from the Parish office and at the Angmering @ Christmas event.
- The calendar will be sold at £5 per calendar and the whole £5 will go to APCs Charity of the Year which this year is The Lavina Norfolk Centre based at The Angmering School.
- By entering the competition, you agree that Angmering Parish Council has the rights to publish any of the submitted photographs on their social media, website, other publicity and promotion in the future. Entrants will retain copyright of their submitted photographs.
- Angmering Parish Council reserves the right to disqualify any participant who violates the competition rules or engages in inappropriate or fraudulent conduct.
- APCs decision is final, no correspondence will be entered into.
- Winners will be notified through the contact information provided during submission within 28 days of the closing date.
- By entering the competition, participants acknowledge that they have read and agree to abide by these terms and conditions.
- Angmering Parish Council reserves the right to update these terms and conditions without notice.

# Littlehampton & District Food Bank

Voucher Required via referral from any of the following agencies: Citizens Advice, Turning Tides, Mind, Safe in Sussex, HomeStart, Stonepillow, Housing Support Office, children's centres, schools, health visitors, social services & local charities.

Alternatively contact Help Through Hardship on their freephone number 0808 208 2138 they will talk you through the process and you will not need to collect a voucher from anywhere.

Location: Rear Hall, Littlehampton United Church, 1 High Street, Littlehampton, BN17 5EG

07925 862 289

Email: info@littlehamptondistrict.foodbank.org.uk www.littlehamptondistrict.foodbank.org.uk/



#### WHERE TO FIND HELP

A guide on who to contact



Angmering and surrounding areas

# Littlehampton Community Fridge

Everyone can take 5 items, plus bread. See the website or call for opening hours

Location: St James' Church Hall 1 East Ham Road, Littlehampton

0300 030 9376

Email: littlehamptoncommunityfridge@faredivide.org.uk www.faredivide.org.uk/littlehampton-community-fridge

### **ALL WELCOME!**



# Littlehampton Community Fridge on Tour

Visiting: Angmering, Rustington,
Wick and East Preston

Wick: Chilgrove House Community Centre, Kimberry
Angmering: Community Centre, Foxwood Avenue
East Preston: Conservative Hall, 41 Sea Road
Rustington: Methodist Church, Claigmar Road

Timings are approximate and subject to change

#### Wednesdays:

Wick: 1.30pm, Angmering: 1.45pm, East Preston: 2pm, Rustington: 2.15pm

Saturdays:

Rustington: 11am

